Route 12 - 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, ¥Md. 21701

May 20, 1977

FOIA/PA Officer
Energy Ressurchs & Development Agency
" Washingtom, D. C. 20545

Dear Sir:

This request for information is uander both FOIA and PA.

Some years ago wvhem I hesrd that the eminent Dr. Luis W, Alvarez, of the Lawrence
Berkeley Laboratory, University of Califernia, Berkeley, California, was sbout to
faddst off on a trusting scilentifie commumity his pseudoscience in a nonstudy of the
assassination of President Kemmedy, I wrote the American Journal of Physics and
asked for what with the electronic media would be considered "failrness.”" I believe
Ithmhiomdi:thntthcnebclhuramhgudthmchpm:m:un
ripoff of my work reported to him by his studenta,

Pr. Alvarez's article did not them appear.

It has sinee. I did not receive a copy until today. It begins on page 213 of
Volume 44, the issue dated September 1976, It is noted that his article was re-
eelved January 26, 1976. And that the article is copyrighted by the jourmal.

The title is "A physicist examines the (sic) Kennedy assassination film.**" The
footnote to the title reads, "This work was done with support frem the U.3. ENergy
Research and Devalopment Administration,”™ followed by a disclaimer of ERDA and
Lawrence Berkeley lab respomsibility for the opinions expressed.

This gete to why I also invoke PA.

Leng before ERDA was created, this Nebal laureate claimed mationally, including om
coast-to—coast (BS-TV, that the detection of what he called "steeaks” in ome of the
filme of the assasgination were tha end product of all his years of labor in impar-
tial science. Apparently, he later cama to realize that there might be some meaning
mthcuyyrightlmmmpmauhmm,wusmunlwcthu
I had been the first person to attributs significsnce to the strasks I've just men-
tiomed. But apparently Harold Weisberg did ir first im his beok Whitewash.” Here
there is an inaccurate footnote. He misdates that 1965 werk to 1966.

Ten years ago Dr. Alvarez attributed his interest in the JFK sssassination te his
students, those who read Whitewmsh,,the first book on the Warrem Raport.

Inthhlnmtmalyrudumdm-fli-phhmty. I am leading into
the request I am making.

Inmthatbr.ﬂmu,inwmﬁuhhobmlﬁmtnmlmmdm&
may be referring to that part of the former Atomic Energy Commission now ERDA.
But there iz no question of his expression of indebtedneas for the suppert of ERDA.

This means that the support was as of shortly after my first book was generally
available in California, in 1966, or after ERDA existed. I do not recall the exact
date, but it was after ecorrespondence I have in my Civil Action 75-226 with the
Atomic Enmergy Commission, correspondemce of mid-October 1974. EBRDA is a defendant
in that action.



0f course, I have the most troubling questioms about what business the JFK assassi-
nation of film on it are of ERDA's, how either relates to the research or develop-
ment of emergy. I alse have questions about providiag “suppert” in any form to a
pBliticization of this great tragedy, howaver this amatewrish politicization way
be disguised.

I am asking for all records of amy nature or ofigin in any way relating to the
project and te any support of Dr. Alvarez's adventure into pelitieal sycophamey,
whather it be by the AEC or the presemt ERDA,

I ask for any anjt all records establishing the legitimacy of the expenditure of
publie funds, inmeluding statutory authority.

In addition to those records of this expenditure of public fumds, I am asking for
any avallable tabulation of the granting of public funds to any and all institutioms
of which Dr. Alvarez is or has been part or by which he has been employed, mot
limited to the University of California or its Lawremce Berkeley Laboratory and

for any and all purposes.

1 want any and all reports or anything else of whatever form provided by Dr. Alvarez
" in return for this support, copies of all relevant records of ecorrespondence or
records of any other form of communication, whether or neo « Alvarez or any
associates or relating to them and/or this or related prejects. -

I want all records of whatever form or origin in any way relating to any use or dis-
tribution by the geverament of anything provided by Dr. Alvarez in return for this
support. DBy this I intemd to include distribution, reactions, critiques er any
other form of comment, whether or mot within the executive agencles of the govern—
ment.

If there is a legal samction for the expeaditure of public funds te cbtain a copy-
right for the recipient of this support, I would like that recoxd also.

If there asre records hearing om or relating to what was code-named Project Jason,
of which I understand Dr. Alvarez was part, I request those also. In additba,
any and all Projeet Jason records. '

There is, in short, ne record of any nature or in any way, no matter how indirectly
relevant, that T am not seeking.

Because of the large number of people im your agemcy and the possibility that what
one knows othaers may not know, I spell out what seems obvious to me.

There is every reasom to believe that Dr. Alvarez knww of my work at the begluning
of bhis adveatures, about 1966. He them pretemded my work was his work,

If this is not true, them it 1s true that it was ispossible for EEDA to have ex—

tended this support wmtil after it knew it would be a defendant in CA 75-226 or was in fa
fact a defendant in that cause. My first efforts alomg this line date to May 1966.

The request embodied im CA 75-226 1is of 1974, before EREDA had an independent

existence.

Separate from the question of ERDA's expenditure of any public funds in any kind of
support, and I do regard this as a very serious question, there is the question of
its iotrusion into my life and my work amd, of course, inte any pelitical contro—
versy about the official investigation of the JFK assassimation, om any side of the
controversy.

I am not a lawyer and I do not know whether or mot what I now seek should have besn
provided under disecovery im CA 75-226. However, I believe that If it had been ERDA's
intent to be fortheoming, within the clear intent of the ACts, it would have pro-
vided what I now seek even if techniecally it wss not included in what was asked for
under discovery. I do believe that in keeping this nasty business secret, LRDA may
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well have compromised the Court. I believe that its partisanship on this intemsely
political matter sheuld not have been kept secret from the Court. I believe this
more strongly because I camnot imagine any stretching of any authorization that can
justify any ERDA support of any kind to such an emdeavor, without regard to the
specific contemt of Dr. Alvarez's article.

In my opinion, which may mot imterest you, it debases sciemce in a tarmished politi-
cal cause, a very questiomable ene. For opemers, the title states a falsehood,

that there was only one fidwm of the JFK assassination. Dr. Alvarez also admits not
having read that to which he clalms to respond.

If there are coples of any report or anything of that nature provided oun this mattar
" by Dr. Alvarez, then I ask for the same support and for the same distribution of
what T would previde by way of commentary. I am nmot a physicist. After reading
this artiecle, I add thank Ged! But I do kmow something about evidence and in this
civil action your agemecy's own counsel has told the court I kaow more about the
matter snd its investigation than anyone now in the FBI. These are credentials

your Hobel laureate cannot boast.

Under the Acts I am entitled to copies of recerds only. However, given the nature
of this request and what I report, L do hepe that someene in a pesitbm to speak
for EEDA will undertake to explain what in the world you were doing gatting mixed
up in a subject of intense and pelitical disagreement in which the goverament, of
which ERDA is part, in affect becams g defendant. I would welcome any explanation
of how any aspect of this eame to be regarded as proper or evem reasonsble for
BRDA.

Sincerely,

Harold Welsberg



